MEMORANDUM
TO: - File
FROM: Hans
DATE: December 20, 2013

SUBJECT: PAUL DULBERG

On December 18, 2013, I called Paul today after an email and we had a long discussion about the
McGuire’s liability and he seemed to concede and understand that probably based on the testimony

there is nothing we can prove against the McGurie’s and he is willing to take their $5,000 settlement
offer.
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Witness: Hans Mast
Date:  6/25/20

Court Reporter: Barb Smith
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